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CARLIE CHRISTENSEN, United States Attorney (#633)
J.DREW YEATES, Assistant United States Attorney (#9811)
Attorneys for the United States of America

185 South State Street, #300 « Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
Telephone: (801) 524-5682 « Facsimile: (801) 524-6924

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : INDICTMENT
Plaintiff, T VIOS.
18 U.S.C. §§ 2241(c) and 1153(a),
VS. : Aggravated Sexual Abuse of a Child
Within Indian Country [Counts 1 and 2];
RICHARD JENKS, JR., : 18 U.S.C. §§ 2243(a) and 1153(a), Sexual
Abuse of a Minor While Within Indian
Defendant. : Country [Counts 3 and 4].

Case: 2:15-cr-00072
Assigned To : Waddoups, Clark
Assign. Date : 2/11/2015
Description: USA v.

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT 1
18 U.S.C. § 2241(c)
(Aggravated Sexual Abuse of a Child)
On a date unknown to the Grand Jury between 2009 and February 14, 2010, in the
Central Division of the District of Utah,

RICHARD JENKS, JR.,

the defendant herein, an enrolled member of the Ute Indian Tribe, while within the

boundaries of the Uintah and Ouray Reservation, did knowingly engage in a sexual act




Case 2:15-cr-00072-CW Document 1 Filed 02/11/15 Page 2 of 3

with Victim A, a child under the age of 12 years, and attempted to do so; all in violation
of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2241(c) and 1153.
COUNT 2
18 U.S.C. § 2241(c)
(Aggravated Sexual Abuse of a Child)

On a date unknown to the Grand Jury between 2009 and February 14, 2010, in the

Central Division of the District of Utah,
RICHARD JENKS, JR.,
the defendant herein, an emolled member of the Ute Indian Tribe, while within the
boundaries of the Uintah and Opray Reservation, did knowingly engage in a sexual act
with Victim A, a child under the age of 12 years, and attempted to do so; all in violation
of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2241(c) and 1153.
COUNT 3
18 U.S.C. § 2243(a)
(Sexual Abuse of a Minor)

On a date unknown to the Grand Jury between February 15, 2010 and September

2014, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,
RICHARD JENKS, JR.,

the defendant herein, an enrolled member of the Ute Indian Tribe, while within the
boundaries of the Uintah and Ouray Reservation, did knowingly engage in a sexual act
with Victim A, a person who had attained the age of 12 years but had not attained the age of

16 years and is more than four years younger than defendant, and attempted to do so; all in

violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2243(a) and 1153(a).
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COUNT 4
18 U.S.C. § 2243(a)
(Sexual Abuse of a Minor)
On a date unknown to the Grand Jury between February 15, 2010 and September
20114, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,
RICHARD JENKS, JR.,
the defendant herein, an enrolled member of the Ute Indian Tribe, while within the
boundaries of the Uintah and Ouray Reservation, did knowingly engage in a sexual act
with Victim A, a person who had attained the age of 12 years but had not attained the age of
16 years and is more than four years younger than defendant, and attempted to do so; all in
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2243(a) and 1153(a).
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